Simmons, Liz - FSIS

From: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 8:47 AM

To: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Cce: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS
Subject: Re: Keith Gilmore FW: Equine slaughter

No contact since they called me to tell me they were sending the letter to the DO. | will call in a little while about
‘navigable’ stream discharge.

Rob Clarksen, DVYM

Frontline Supervisor

785-764-9945

From: Thompson, Eric - FSIS

Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 12:33 PM

To: Clarkson, Robert - FSIS; Trout, Bryan - FSIS; Ganzel, David - FSIS
Cc: Bane, Robert - FSIS; Cornett, Julie - FSIS; Kiecker, Paul - FSIS
Subject: Keith Gilmore FW: Equine slaughter

Good Morning,
The note below from Dr. Gilmore asks for daily updates on any and all contacts with Rains Natural

Meats in Gallatin, MO. 1 will do this the first thing each day from now until told to stop. 1If you have any

contact with these guys just let me know by the end of the day so I can combine it and send it on up the
next morning. Thanks.

I need to know positive or negative so I can give an accurate report. Thanks.

Also, to answer Dr. Gilmore's question, I need to know if

The legal description for the location is SE1/4, SE1/4, SE1/4, Sec. 10, TS9N, R27W, Davies County. The

lagoon capacity is ||| | | | . [t v2s approved on Dec. 19, 2006 by Missouri Department of
Natural Resources-Water Protection Program, P.O Box 176, Jefferson City, MO 65102. The closest receiving

stream is an unnamed tributary of the Grand River, The first classified body of water is the Grand River.
Eric Thompson

Deputy District Manager

United States Department of Agriculture

Springdale District Office

4700 South Thompson
AR0004584



Bldg B, Suite 201, Springdale, AR 72764
eric.thompson@fsis. .oV

Phone-479-751-8412

Notice—Privileged Communications: This transmission (and/or the documents accompanying it) may
contain confidential information belonging to the sender. The information is intended only for the use of
the individual or entity named in the distribution. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the contents
of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please notify the
sender by telephone to arrange for the return or destruction of the documents.

From: Gilmore, Keith - FSIS
Sent: Thursday, May 09, 2013 6:14 AM

To: McKean, Jennifer - FSIS; Davis, Gary - FSIS; Turner, Rosemary - FSIS; York, Randy - FSIS; Thompson, Eric - FSIS;
Clarkson, Robert - FSIS

Subject: Equine slaughter

We need to get affirmative statements from the DO/OFO regarding whether any of the equine slaughter grant
requestors may have discharge into navigable waters (9 CFR 304.2(c)(1). Also, we now want daily updates on
any activities occurring at the plants occurring over the past 24 hours (plant visits, contacts, communications,
etc....), so if you could email those to me each day, even if it is negative, | would appreciate it.

Keith Gilmore

Executive Associate for Regulatory Operations

210 Walnut St

Room 923

Des Moines, 1A 50309

515-727-8970

OFO-Verifying food safety and animal welfare every day.

ARO0004585





